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David Smetana

From: David Smetana

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Barry Ollila; Paul Marik

Ce: Derek Andrews; Scott Durkee

Subject: RE: Blocking Interstate ramps

Barry, let’s do one squad onthe overpass watching both.

David B. Smetana

IOnAh Chiefof Police
id ) | VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE

Laer 8600 Green Bay Road
Batrrretmerses8) Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158

P: 262.694.7353 | F: 262.694.7729

dsmetana@pleasantprairiewi.gov | www.pleasantprairiewi.gov   
From:Barry Ollila <bollila@ pleasantprairiewi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Paul Marik <pmarik@pleasantprairiewi.gov>; David Smetana <dsmetana@pleasantprairiewi.gov>

Cc: Derek Andrews <dandrews@pleasantprairiewi.gov>; Scott Durkee <sdurkee@pleasantprairiewi.gov>

Subject: Blocking Interstate ramps

Last night we had squads for several hours blocking the ramps at 165.If at all possible, I would like to avoid having our
squadsthere. In talking with Gates and Kleinke, the ramps were blocked by the public works vehicles very well. I think it
would be best to have construction signs indicating the ramps are closed instead.

If we can make other arrangements such as these signs, then we can free up these two additional squads.

thanks,

Barry  
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David Smetana

From: David Smetana

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Barry Ollila; Paul Marik

Cec: Derek Andrews; Scott Durkee

Subject: RE: Blocking Interstate ramps

Barry,

Just a headsup,if need extra help Paul said he will comein, just have dispatch give him a call.

Chief

David B. Smetana
Chief of Police

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE

eee | 8600 Green Bay Road

Wirkrsnm@eetwGe: Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158
{ Ps: 262.694.7353 | F: 262.694.7729

dsmetana@pleasantprairiewi.gov | www.pleasantprairiewi.gov  
From:Barry Ollila <bollila@ pleasantprairiewi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Paul Marik <pmarik@pleasantprairiewi.gov>; David Smetana <dsmetana@pleasantprairiewi.gov>

Ce: Derek Andrews <dandrews@pleasantprairiewi.gov>; Scott Durkee <sdurkee@pleasantprairiewi.gov>

Subject: Blocking Interstate ramps

Last night we had squads for several hours blocking the ramps at 165.If at all possible, I would like to avoid having our
squadsthere. In talking with Gates and Kleinke, the ramps were blocked by the public works vehicles very well. I think it
would be best to have construction signs indicating the rampsare closed instead.

If we can make other arrangements such as these signs, then we can free up these twoadditional squads.

thanks,

Barry

 

 



 

 

David Smetana

From: David Smetana

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Police Department
Subject: Curfew Statute

IF this is needed, we are using Statute 323.28 for curfew violations;
|

323.28 Penalties. Whoeverintentionally fails to comply with an order issued by an agentof the state
or of a local unit of government who is engaged in emergency managementactivities underthis |
chapter, including training exercises, is subject to a forfeiture of not more than $200.

323.28 - Wisconsin Legislature

mpi David B. Smetana
ZOACet Chief of Police

J } VILLAGE OF PLEASANTPRAIRIE
aera 8600 Green Bay Road

Balecen@eecstets Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158
P: 262.694.7353 | F: 262.694.7729

dsmetana@pleasantprairiewi.gov | www.pleasantprairiewi.gov   

 

 


